

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ♦ WEB DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

7 years+ experience in Internet/Intranet design and development

Extensive knowledge of various web graphics and multimedia production tools:

Adobe Photoshop/ImageReady/Acrobat Exchange/Illustrator/Premier
Macromedia Flash/Dreamweaver, U-Lead Media studio/Web Razor
MS PowerPoint/Excel/Word, Corel Draw/Photo-Paint

Extensive expertise in current web technologies and application development tools including:

HTML/DHTML, JavaScript/VBScript, Java applets, CGI
XML, ASP, MS Visual InterDev
MS IIS 5.0/PWS Server, WebSite, Xitami
HTML Editors and Web Development Tools
Macromedia Dreamweaver 2.0-6.0/MX, HomeSite, MS FrontPage, Notepad
Netscape Navigator 2/3/4/6, Microsoft Internet Explorer 3/4/5/6, Opera, Mosaic
E-Mail, WWW, FTP/WS_FTP/DOS, E-Commerce

Extensive knowledge of ODBC and database technologies:

MS SQL 6.5/7.0
MS Access 97

Knowledge and experience with MS Windows 3.1/95/98/NT4.0/2000/XP

Excellent communication skills working with clients, users and co-workers

Master of Arts in Mass Communication/Visual Arts

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

GOVERNMENT INTERNET web development and management

Webmaster/System Analyst

1998 to Present

Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Boston, MA

Responsible for web development, design, programming and management of over 4200 static Internet and Intranet web pages (HTML) and interactive database driven applications (ASP); administration of daily web/SQL server transactions in Windows2K/IIS5/SQL7.0/Outlook.

Utilized Internet Technologies: Adobe Photoshop/Acrobat Exchange/ImageReady; MS Visual

InterDev/Frontpage98/SQL7.0/IIS5/Access97(some); HTML/DHTML/ASP/VBScript/JavaScript; Windows 2000/WS-FTP/DOS FTP/Outlook

CORPORATE INTERNET web design and development

Web Developer

1996 to Present

ARCH Productions, Boston, MA

Web Production, Consulting and Development.

Utilized Internet Technologies: Adobe Photoshop/Illustrator/ImageReady; HTML/DHTML/CSS/Cross-Browser Coding; Macromedia

Dreamweaver/Flash; JavaScript/CGI/Perl/MS Access97; Windows/UNIX/WS_FTP

CORPORATE INTRANET web and media production

Web/Media Production Coordinator

1995 to 1998

Boston University Medical Center, Boston, MA

Established and managed the new Web&Multimedia Production division. Responsible for in-house production, Intranet/Internet design and development (Novell/Windows 95/WebSite/MS Mail). Handled production budgets and negotiations with outside vendors.

Utilized Internet Technologies: Adobe Photoshop/Illustrator/ImageReady, HTML/Cross-Browser Coding, Netscape 2.0-4.0/IE 3.0-4.0,

HotDog/Web Site/MS Mail, JavaScript/CGI/Perl/Java Applets, Windows95/Novell/WS_FTP

INDEPENDENT PRODUCTION

Media Producer ♦ Editor ♦ Designer

1992 to 1995

Emerson College, Boston, MA

BROADCASTING NETWORKS

Technical Director ♦ Free-Lance Producer

1986 to 1991

GOSTELERADIO (National State TV & Radio), Moscow, Russia

EDUCATION

Master of Arts in Mass Communication

1995

Emerson College, Boston, MA

Bachelor of Science in Electronic Engineering

1986

MISI (Moscow Institute of Engineering), Moscow, Russia

Arthur R. Chidlovski

Winthrop, MA

E-Mail: arthur@chidlovski.com

TECHNICAL TRAINING

MS SQL Server 6.5: Administration, Programming and Implementation (1998)

CompuWorks, Boston, MA

MS Web Development with Visual InterDev, FrontPage98, IIS Server (1998)

Digital Services, Lexington, MA

MS Access 97: Intermediate and Advanced Courses (1999)

CompuWorks, Boston, MA

MS Access 97: Application Development (1999)

Educational Training Institute (EDI), Saugus, MA

Java Programming: Introduction to Application Development (2000)

University of Massachusetts, Boston, MA

Active Server Pages: Visual InterDev 6.0 and ASP (2001)

Progressive Solutions, Boston, MA

XML: Introduction (2003)

Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Boston, MA

SELECTED WEB SITES

Division of Professional Licensure, Commonwealth of Massachusetts (1998 - current)

URL: www.state.ma.us/reg

Responsibilities: Development/Design and management

Technology and Tools:

HTML/ASP/VBScript/JavaScript/FrontPage/VisualInterdev/

FTP/IIS Server/Access/Windows NT/2000/UNIX

Digital Me-Mix in the Browser (1998 - current)

URL: www.chidlovski.com

Responsibilities: Development/Design and management

Technology and Tools:

HTML/ASP/VBScript/JavaScript/Dreamweaver/VisualInterdev/HomeSite

FTP/IIS Server/MS Access/Windows 2000

The Summit in 1972 (2002-current)

ARCH Productions/HR Association (2002)

URL: www.chidlovski.com/p1972.htm

Responsibilities: Development, interface, graphics, programmingTechnology and Tools:

ASP/HTML/DHTML/Flash/JavaScript/UNIX/WIN2K/Access

More URLs at www.chidlovski.com/work/portfol.htm

EXHIBITIONS ♦ AWARDS

Gold Award, World Wide Web Awards, 2003

Golden Web Award, International Association of Web Masters and Designers (IAWMD), 2001 and 2002

Silver Award, Raven Awards™, Canada 2002

Award of Merit, Web Design 2000 Awards, Italy, 2002

Five Star Award of Excellence, Webworksite Awards, 2002

Gemini Gold Award, Ireland, 2001

The Webmaster Award™, Digital Business Concepts, LLC, 2001

Canonical Award for Website Excellence, 2001

Gold Award Excellence of Design, Canada Graphics, 2001

Exhibition, CWD 2001, Denmark 2001

Advanced Web Design Silver Award, Miami, FL, 2001

2001 DLB Online Merit Award, England, 2000

Exhibition, Media Inspiration 2000

GII Awards Finalist, GII Awards, ZD Events/Global Information Infrastructure, 1999

Exhibition, Microsoft 98, Boston, MA, 1998

Cool Site, Netscape Open Directory, Boston, MA, 1998

Exhibition, Government Technology Forum, Boston, MA, 1998

Golden Eagle, CINE, Washington, DC, 1997

Top 10, NEMN Market Content'96, Oakland, CA

Bronze Apple, National Educational Media Competition, Oakland, CA, 1996

Silver Plaque, Chicago International Film Festival, 1996

Exhibition, Institute of Contemporary Art, Boston, MA, 1994

Exhibition, DeCordova Museum, Lincoln, MA, 1994

References and production portfolio available upon request